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Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: ID 2024-023  Version: 1 Name:

Type: Presentation(s) Status: Agenda Ready

File created: 1/17/2024 In control: Regular City Commission Meeting
On agenda: 1/24/2024 Final action:

Title: 2023 HOLIDAY DECORATING CONTEST WINNERS

1ST PLACE- The Eacker Family, 7665 NW 22nd St. ($100 VISA GIFT CARD)
2ND PLACE- The Ovil Family, 2656 NW 69th Ave. ($50 VISA GIFT CARD)

3RD PLACE- The VandeLinde Family, 5801 NW 20th St. ($25 VISA GIFT CARD)
Sponsors:

Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments:

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

TO: Mayor and City Commission
FROM: Cale Curtis, City Manager

DATE: January 24, 2023

2023 HOLIDAY DECORATING CONTEST WINNERS
1ST PLACE- The Eacker Family, 7665 NW 22" St. ($§100 VISA GIFT CARD)
2ND PLACE- The Ovil Family, 2656 NW 69 Ave. ($50 VISA GIFT CARD)

3RD PLACE- The VandeLinde Family, 5801 NW 20™ St. ($25 VISA GIFT CARD)

BACKGROUND:
The Judges for the Holiday Decorating Contest have ranked the entries based on those rankings, the top three (3) are
listed in the item title

RECOMMENDATION:

FISCAL IMPACT:
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File #: ID 2024-023, Version: 1

CONTACT PERSON: Michael A. Jones, Director of Parks and Recreation, 954-972-6458
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